
1 1Public Works and Government Services 
Canada

Travaux publics et Services 
gouvernementaux Canada

RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving - PWGSC / Réception des soumissions -
TPSGC
11 Laurier St. / 11, rue Laurier
Place du Portage, Phase III
Core 0A1 / Noyau 0A1
Gatineau, Québec K1A 0S5
Bid Fax: (819) 997-9776

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
Time Zone

MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  
02:00 PM
2013-11-04

Fuseau horaire
Eastern Daylight Saving
Time EDT

Destination: � Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(   )    -    

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Electrical & Electronics Products Division
11 Laurier St./11, rue Laurier
6B1, Place du Portage, Phase III
Gatineau, Québec K1A 0S5

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
Electronic Monitoring Services
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
21120-110018/C

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client

21120-110018
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG

PW-$$HN-329-63514

File No. - N° de dossier

hn329.21120-110018

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.

Plant-Usine:

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:

Dumaresq, Steve

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

(819) 956-3487 (    )

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

hn329
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2013-10-18
Date 
001
Amendment No. - N° modif.

Page 1 of - de 3Canada



This Amendment 001 is raised to respond to the following bidder questions:

Question 1:
Are there any conditions in regard to location that data is hosted, other than the requirement for it to be
held in two separate places? If there are any conditions, what are they?

Answer 1:
No, there are no other requirements regarding the physical location of the Bidders Data Centres. As
indicated in the Statement of Work, The Bidder's data centres should have presence in two different
geographic areas to reduce the risk of service impacts (requirement 1.3.1.4), and the processes used to
manage the Bidder's Data Centre should be ISO 9000 (process) certified.   The proposal should include
evidence to substantiate any ISO 9000 or equivalent certifications (requirement 1.3.1.3).

---

Question 2:
What is the planned service commencement date?

Answer 2:
The Correctional Service of Canada (CSC) anticipates receiving its Electronic Monitoring equipment in
March 2014 in order to complete training activities and operational checkout, prior to the expected launch
of the Electronic Monitoring Pilot in April 2014.

---

Question 3:
In the previous pilot, what was the average length of time that an offender wore a device?

Answer 3:
The average length of time that an offender wear a EM device for was 74 days.

---

Question 4:
For this pilot, what is the anticipated average period of time that an offender will wear a device?

Answer 4:
As each individual case is dependent upon a multitude of factors, such as conditions imposed by the
Parole Board of Canada and the assessment of risk by the case management team, CSC can not
anticipate what the average period of time that an offender will wear a device for will be.

---

Question 5:
In the pricing schedule there are three elements, per device per day, expert witness per diem and each
additional training course. These are repeated for each of the three periods. How are the three elements
combined in the price evaluation?

Answer 5:
WILL BE ANSWERED AT NEXT AMENDMENT. Being clarified with CSC. Our appologies.

---
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Question 6:
(Ref: Page 13 - 2.2.1.1) In regard to the accuracy level of 150m 90% of the time, is this purely using the
cellular signal that is referred to. In what geographical situations does this refer to?

Answer 6:
This criterion will be evaluated as part of Testing Scenario 7  Accuracy  GPS/GPS Assisted Tracking
(page 33 of Demonstration and Testing Scenarios document). The accuracy level of 150m 90% of the
time will be tested using only the cellular signal. 

CSC will position two EM devices, provided by the Bidder, in a residential wooden structure both above
(upstairs) and below (basement) grade for a predetermined length of time.  The accuracy testing will be
conducted between the hours of 9:30 am ET and 5:30 pm ET and consist of three periods of 1 hour each.
These tests will be conducted in either Ottawa, Ontario or Kingston, Ontario.

CSC will contact the Bidder immediately prior to the start of the GPS Assisted Tracking Testing to confirm
that the two EM devices are fully functional and are currently gathering data points via the cellular network
and not GPS.

---

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED
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